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QUESTIONS

	Number
	RFP Sections(s)
	Page
	Question

	  1.
	3.2.2
	22
	· The Request for Proposal (RFP) indicates that Iowa intends to use pre-printed forms.  Would the state consider the use of forms flash?  This method is currently used for our other lines of business and increases efficiency, reduces costs and is more secure.

· Response:  Yes

	  2.
	3.2.5
	23
	· Can the mail be postmarked outside of Iowa?

· Response:  Yes

	  3.
	3.2.5
	23
	· Would we be allowed to co-mingle this mail with our current mail volumes to reduce postage costs?

· Response:  Yes 

	  4.
	3.2.5
	23
	· What are the Department’s procedures for determining approval?

· Response:  The process will be developed to confirm the release of funds.

	  5.
	3.2.5
	23
	· Would the Department be willing to modify the approval process, if different technologies were in place that would accomplish the same level of assurance?

· Response:  Yes

	  6.
	3.2.5
	23
	· We have an acceptance window of time with the USPS from 8AM until 6PM each weekday.  We can deliver anytime during that window and it will be mailed that day.  Our mail is fully prepared for mailing in compliance with all USPS regulations.  The USPS performs a quick audit on random pallets of each mailing to make sure all regulations are met before shipping our mail.  Would the Department modify the performance measure for delivery to the post office?

· Response:  Yes 

	  7.
	3.2.6
	23
	· The Request for Proposal (RFP) indicates that Iowa intends to use check stock with pre-printed numbers for payment.  Would the state consider the use of a forms flash to produce the checks?  This method is currently used in our other lines of business and increases efficiency, reduces costs and is more secure.

· Response:  Yes

	  8.
	3.2.6
	23
	· With agreement from the Department and the Core contractor, would we be able to facilitate changes to the appropriate print modules to facilitate flash forms, MICR line and barcode information required for use by our intelligent mail equipment?

· Response:  Yes

	  9.
	3.2.9
	25
	· Would the Department provide an example where they would not give approval to submit mailings?

· Response:  The Department has not transferred fund into the bank account.

	 10.
	3.2.9
	25
	· In what situations are labels used?

· Response:  For mailings with a large Remittance Advice.

	 11.
	3.2.10
	25
	· With agreement from the Department and the Core contractor, would we be able to facilitate changes to the appropriate print modules to facilitate some of these reports?

· Response:  Yes, as long as all bank requirements are met.

	 12.
	
	
	· Does Iowa intend for the bidder to use their own facilities for the operations or does Iowa have a facility in place they intend to use?  (There are no costs associated with procuring hardware or office space).

· Response:  The successful bidder will use its own facilities.


	 13.
	
	
	· There is no indication in the RFP that the chosen Contractor must implement the necessary communication network to and from the Medicare Management Information System (MMIS) and a remote print site.  Will this be a Contractor responsibility if Iowa intends for the Contractor to use their own facilities?

· Response:  Yes this will be the Contractors responsibility.

	 14.
	
	
	· Would we be allowed to use existing connectivity we already have in place with Department?

· Response:  Yes as long as such use is not inconsistent with other contractual obligations.

	 15.
	
	
	· From Attachment N it appears that multiple page rather than duplex printing was done through June 2004 and then the vendor began to print two-sided documents.  The numbers are confusing though since the first side numbers are identical.  Does the State currently allow duplex printing of the remittance advice (RA)?  If not, would the State consider using both sides of the stock to print the RAs when applicable?

· Response:  The Department would consider using both sides.

	 16.
	
	
	· What is the average number of images per mail piece?  (Duplex equals two images and Simplex equals one image)

· Response:  The average number of images per mail piece is 11.4.  The images are two sided and have been counted as two images.

	 17.
	
	
	· Would we be allowed to pre-print “Return Service Requested” on the envelopes in order to meet regulations for postal discounts?

· Response:  Yes
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